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Burnaby

COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2015 September 21
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20
Reference: 2015-37

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2015-37
FRASER FORESHORE DYKING
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPENSATION PROJECT

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a construction contract for the Fraser
Foreshore Dyking Environmental Compensation project.

RECOMMENDATION:

1.  THAT Council approve a contract award to Sumas Remediation Services Inc. for a
total cost of $293,216.18 including GST in the amount of $13,962.68 as outlined in
this report. Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services
delivered and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Seven tenders for this contract ranging from $293,216.18 to $867,342.00 were received by the
closing time on 2015 September 17. The work of this contract involves compensation works
along the lower reaches of Glen-Lyon Creek, immediately downstream of Marine Way. The
design involves the transformation of the existing creek to a meandering system with channel
enhancement features to provide overwintering habitat for salmonids. The compensation plan
involves the construction of a variety of instream fish habitat enhancements on Glen-Lyon
Creek.

The recommended lowest bidder, Sumas Remediation Services Inc., has completed several
contracts to the satisfaction of the City. Our consultant’s review indicates that the contractor has
the equipment and personnel to successfully complete the work required under this contract. The
Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

This project is partially funded through the Build Canada Fund — Flood Protection as described
in the Council Report from 2012 April 02. The City must provide interim funding for the total
expenditure until payments are received from the Ministry. Funding for this requirement is
included in the 2015 — 2019 Financial Plan under WBS element: ELD.0009 ($279,300). These
expenditures are included in the storm sewer component of the 2015 Annual Financial Plan.
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